
City Council Meeting Agenda 
September 9, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

2 S Main, South Hutchinson, KS 67505 
  
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS) 
D. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes – Regular Council Meeting, August 26, 2024 
2. Approval of Invoices 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approve USDA letter of conditions and resigning of additional documents already 
approved. 

 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 
 
2. Approve transfers budgeted for 2023 as shown on the 2023 budget Schedule of 

Transfers. 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
1. Public hearing regarding Resolution to Levy Property Tax Exceeding the Revenue 

Neutral Rate 
 
a. Motion to open the public hearing. 

 
         Motion _______________ Second_______________  
__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 

 
b. Motion to close the public hearing. 

  
         Motion _______________ Second_______________  
__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 

 
c. Motion to approve Resolution 24-08 of the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas to 

levy a property tax rate exceeding the Revenue Neutral Rate: and authorize the 
mayor to sign. 

 
         Motion _______________ Second_______________  
__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 
 
 



2. Public hearing regarding adoption of the 2024 budget. 
 

a. Motion to open the public hearing. 
 

         Motion _______________ Second_______________  
__ Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 

 
b. Motion to close the public hearing. 

  
         Motion _______________ Second_______________  
__ Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 

 
c. Motion to approve the 2024 budget as published 

 
         Motion _______________ Second_______________  
__ Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie 

 
H. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
I.          CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
J.   GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
F 1-2 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 9, 2024 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consent Agenda 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Consent agendas are designed to take routine business items, non-controversial items, and 
other matters where a consensus has been reached and combine them into one single 
motion and vote.  
 
DESCRIPTION:  
Items on the consent agenda should not be discussed or debated by the governing body. 
Any member of the governing body may elect to pull an item from the consent agenda for a 
separate vote. 
 
PROPOSED ITEMS: 

• Approval of Minutes from the following meetings: 
o August 26, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 

• Approval of Invoices 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Exhibit A – Minutes from August 26, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 
Exhibit B – AP Invoices 
 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
August 26, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

2 S Main, South Hutchinson, KS 67505 
  
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

_X_Scofield _X_Cokeley __Nisly _X_Brislin _X_Wylie _X_Griffin 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS) 

Delete – Approval of Ordinance 24-05 
Add – Resolution 24-07 Dissolving Market South Hutch Committee 
Motion to approve Resolution 24-07 Dissolving the Market South Hutch Committee.  
 
Motion  Cokeley  Second  Wylie   Vote  4-0 
 

D. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes – Regular Council Meeting, August 12, 2024 
2. Approval of Invoices 
 
Motion  Cokeley  Second  Brislin  Vote  4-0 

 
F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approve Ordinance 24-05 amending ordinance 13-831 section E. Making the City 
Council the committee to decide on programs and expenditures for promotion of 
conventions and tourism. 

 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
G. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Final review of budget for publication 
Budget discussion for final numbers.  

 
Motion to schedule Revenue Neutral Rate Hearing and Budget Hearing on September 9th, 
2024 at 6:00 p.m.  

 
 Motion  Brislin  Second  Wylie   Vote  4-0 
 

2. Update on 601 North Poplar.  
The city has not had any communication from Cameron Potucek currently.  
Brislin asked what the process is going forward. His 90 days is up on 09/08/2024, 
then on 09/23/2024 we will open another public hearing. Attorney Smith advised that 
we should prepare an ordinance that we can turn the demolition over to the city and 
they can put it on the tax rolls for reimbursement. He is illegally living on the 
property as there still has not been an occupancy permit issued for that address.  
Brislin stated that she is very disappointed that there has been no communication or 
progress on the property, but we need to take care of this issue.   
 
 

 



3. 310 East 3rd 
Schenk stated that the city will be bringing this property to the council as well for 
possible demo. It is unoccupied at this time. PD Chief Pickering stated that the 
homeless have now found out it is vacant as the doors have been standing wide open 
and they have been going in and out of there.   
Attorney Smith states there might be an option for a vacant property ordinance to 
address issues like this in the future. 
 

H. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
There is momentum in Kansas for housing. Working with the City of Hutchinson and 
Reno County on the housing assessment, this will help strengthen our grant applications 
in the future if we know what our housing availability numbers are.   
 

I.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
Brislin asked about Mosquito spraying, said it didn’t seem to go out from the road very 
far. Ronnie stated they try to pick the best day of the week due to wind. Cokeley 
indicated it could’ve been because the humidity was high the night they sprayed.  
 
Brislin asked where we are with Oatney? Consensus that we need to send Oatney a 
certified letter stating the city’s intent not to renew his contract / lease agreement. Need to 
also schedule another day for discussion on how to proceed with the land that he is 
currently farming.   
 
Cokeley asked about a fire department response to a call where the EMS unit beat the fire 
department there. Fire Chief Henke indicated that it could’ve been the way the call was 
dispatched, but also when it is after 4:30 p.m. they must wait for 2 firemen to get to the 
station to respond to the call. Not all our firemen live a short distance from the fire 
department, and it could delay the response time as well.   
 

J.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

Brislin motioned for adjournment at 7:02 p.m.  
 
 Motion  Brislin  Second  Cokeley  Vote  4-0 
 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST 9/9/2024

Gen Gov Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-101-5000 Insurance Premium Vision Care Direct $1.84
101-101-5001 Insurance Premium Blue Cross Blue Shield $97.48
101-101-6000 Electric Evergy $521.36
101-101-6000 Phone / Internet Service IdeaTek $242.26
101-101-6002 Fan FNBO $69.99
101-101-6002 Cleaning FreshCo Cleaning & Restoration $150.00
101-101-6002 IT Services Leading Edge Technology Partners $331.46
101-101-6002 City Audit Lindburg Vogel Pierce Faris Chartered $5,233.33
101-101-6002 City Attorney Services Cody Smith $2,000.00
101-101-6004 Mats Unifirst $18.18
101-101-7000 Postage Pitney Bowes - Reserve $200.00
101-101-7004 Water Culligan $18.00
101-101-7005 Reimbursement Jeff Schenk $225.00
101-101-7005 Reimbursement Katie Marcum $75.00

$9,183.90

Police Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-102-5000 Insurance Premium Vision Care Direct $107.12
101-102-5001 Insurance Premium Blue Cross Blue Shield $4,622.44
101-102-6000 Electric Evergy $762.61
101-102-6000 Phone / Internet Service IdeaTek $307.41
101-102-6002 IT Services Leading Edge Technology Partners $386.71
101-102-6002 Cleaning Mary Schenk $150.00
101-102-7000 Postage Pitney Bowes - Reserve $200.00
101-102-7003 Fuel Bridgman Oil $2,508.33
101-102-7009 Tactical Pants Godfrey's $509.94

$9,554.56

Street Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-103-5000 Insurance Premium Vision Care Direct $59.40
101-103-6000 Electric Evergy $558.21
101-103-6002 Insurance Premium Blue Cross Blue Shield $1,425.95
101-103-6002 Trailer Repair Central Welding $1,500.00
101-103-6002 Water Culligan $5.33
101-103-6002 Locates Kansas One Call $36.00
101-103-6002 IT Services Leading Edge Technology Services $306.46
101-103-6002 Uniforms Unifirst $52.94
101-103-6003 Hose B&B Hydraulics $157.75
101-103-7000 Postage Pitney Bowes - Reserve $200.00
101-103-7002 Radiator Cap Carquest $4.96
101-103-7002 Blade, Spacer Fairview Service $87.12
101-103-7002 Acetylene, Oxygen, Welder Glove Lampton Welding Supply $65.71
101-103-7002 Bulb Rose Motor Supply $3.27
101-103-7002 Paint Westlake Ace Hardware $18.99
101-103-7003 Fuel Bridgman Oil $663.35

$5,145.44

Fire Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-104-6000 Electric Evergy $614.53
101-104-6000 Phone / Internet Service IdeaTek $25.92
101-104-6002 Drug Screen Hutchinson Clinic $50.00



101-104-6002 IT Services Leading Edge Technology Services $306.46
101-104-6003 Diagnose & Replace Water Intake Daniel Soto $2,000.00
101-104-7000 Postage Joy's Packing & Shipping $9.63
101-104-7000 Postage Pitney Bowes - Reserve $100.00
101-104-7002 Bulk Fasteners, Caster Westlake Ace Hardware $10.01
101-104-7003 Fuel Bridgman Oil $169.70

$3,286.25

Park Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-105-6000 Electric Evergy $114.18
101-105-6002 Cleaning FreshCo Cleaning & Restoration $250.00
101-105-7002 Rollers, Paint Brushes Lowes $107.92
101-105-7002 Toilet Tank Repair Supplies Westlake Ace Hardware $35.98

$508.08

Court Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-106-5000 Insurance Premium Vision Care Direct $12.94
101-106-5001 Insurance Premium Blue Cross Blue Shield $301.37
101-106-6015 Court Fees to State Office of the State Treasurer $1,325.00
101-106-6016 Judge Services Ethan Kaplan $1,100.00
101-106-6016 City Prosecutor Services Cody Smith $1,100.00

$3,839.31

Non-Departmental Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-109-6000 Electric Evergy $6,075.34
101-109-6026 Trash Service Nisly Brothers $9,757.06
101-109-8002 Sept Social Media Management Plot Marketing $1,000.00

$16,832.40

GENERAL TOTAL $48,349.94

Water Description Vendor Inv. Amt
201-000-5000 Insurance Premium Vision Care Direct $6.36
201-000-5001 Insurance Premium Blue Cross Blue Shield $1,226.54
201-000-6000 Electric Evergy $7,433.53
201-000-6002 Chlorine Brenntag Southwest $1,721.25
201-000-6002 Water Culligan $5.33
201-000-6002 Locates Kansas One Call $36.00
201-000-6002 IT Services Leading Edge Technology Services $306.46
201-000-6002 City Audit Lindburg Vogel Pierce Faris Chartered $5,233.33
201-000-6002 Uniforms Unifirst $52.96
201-000-7000 Postage Pitney Bowes - Reserve $100.00
201-000-7002 Acetylene, Oxygen, Welder Glove Lampton Welding Supply $65.71
201-000-7002 Concrete Mid America Redi-Mix $1,402.04
201-000-7002 Plug, Cutter Wheel Replacement Westlake Ace Hardware $12.78
201-000-7003 Fuel Bridgman Oil $135.04

$17,737.33

Sewer Description Vendor Inv. Amt
301-000-5000 Insurance Premium Vision Care Direct $19.04
301-000-5001 Insurance Premium Blue Cross Blue Shield $1,297.35
301-000-6000 Electric Evergy $11,363.99
301-000-6000 Phone / Internet Service IdeaTek $32.63
301-000-6002 Water Culligan $5.34



301-000-6002 Air Conditioner Repair Decker & Mattison $269.57
301-000-6002 Locates Kansas One Call $36.00
301-000-6002 IT Services Leading Edge Technology Services $306.46
301-000-6002 City Audit Lindburg Vogel Pierce Faris Chartered $5,233.34
301-000-6002 Postage Pitney Bowes - Reserve $100.00
301-000-6002 Wasterwater Motor Starter, Raw Water Pump Salt City Electric $6,981.92
301-000-6002 Uniforms Unifirst $52.96
301-000-7002 Battery, Fan Belt Carquest $171.68
301-000-7002 Deck Brush Janitorial Supply $9.01
301-000-7002 Acetylene, Oxygen, Welder Glove Lampton Welding Supply $65.71
301-000-7003 Fuel Bridgman Oil $320.80

$26,265.80

Community Center Description Vendor Inv. Amt
811-000-6000 Electric Evergy $528.43
811-000-6004 Cleaning FreshCo Cleaning & Restoration $550.00

$1,078.43

GRAND TOTAL $93,431.50



 

Rural Development • Newton Office 
1405 S. Spencer Road • Newton, Kansas 67114  

Voice 316-282-3480 • Fax 877-470- 3801 • TDD (530) 792-5848 
 

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender. 
 

 

September 9, 2024 
 
 
Mayor Paul Schofield 
City of South Hutchinson  
2 South Main Street 
South Hutchinson, Kansas  67505 
 
Subject:   Letter of Conditions for a Community Facilities Program Grant to 

Purchase Two Upfitted Police Vehicles  
 
Dear Mayor Schofield: 
 
This letter, with attachments, establishes conditions that must be understood and agreed to by the 
applicant before further consideration may be given to their application.  Any changes in project 
cost, source of funds, scope of services, or any other significant changes (this includes significant 
changes in the applicant’s financial condition, operation, organizational structure or executive 
leadership) in the project or applicant must be reported to and approved by USDA Rural 
Development by written amendment to this letter.  Any change not approved by USDA Rural 
Development will be cause for discontinuing processing of the application. 
 
This letter is not to be considered as grant approval or as representation to the availability of 
funds.  The application can be processed on the basis of a USDA Rural Development grant not to 
exceed $50,000.  Funds for this project are provided by the Rural Housing Service (RHS).   
 
Please complete and return the attached Form RD 1942-46, “Letter of Intent to Meet 
Conditions,” and Form RD 1940-1, “Request for Obligation of Funds,” within the next ten (10) 
days, if you desire that we give further consideration to your application.  The execution of these 
and all other documents required by USDA Rural Development must be authorized by 
appropriate resolutions of the applicant’s governing body. 
 
The grant will be considered approved on the date Form RD 1940-1, “Request for Obligation of 
Funds,” is mailed by USDA Rural Development.   
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 



City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 2 
 

 

Project Budget—Based on Standard Form 424, “Application for Federal Assistance,” the 
project cost and funding will be as follows: 
a. Project Cost              Total       
 2023 Dodge Charger with Upfit       $ 41,446     
 2023 Dodge Durango with Upfit      $ 49,714       
  TOTAL:             $91,160      
 
b. Source of Funds 
 USDA Grant            $ 50,000   
 Applicant Contribution           $ 41,160         

TOTAL:           $ 91,160 
 

Any changes in funding sources following obligation of Agency funds must be reported to the 
processing official.  Project feasibility and funding will be reassessed if there is a significant 
change in project costs after bids are received.  If actual project costs exceed the project cost 
estimates, an additional contribution by the borrower may be necessary.  
 
Section I of the attached conditions (Items 1—9) must be satisfied prior to grant closing or 
before construction begins, whichever occurs first, in either case not later than six (6) months  
from the date of this letter.  In the event the project has not advanced to the point of 
construction/purchase order within nine months, USDA Rural Development reserves the 
right to discontinue the processing of the application. 
 
In addition to the conditions in Sections I-III, the applicant must fully comply with all 
requirements on Form RD 3570-3, Community Facilities Grant Agreement. The Agency 
reserves the right to cancel funds if the applicant does not fully comply with all 
requirements as presented or subsequently modified, as needed. 
 
If you have any questions, feel free to contact this office. 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sandra K. Ring 
Loan Specialist 
 
cc: Chun (Mike) Pan - Community Programs Director, USDA Rural Development 
 
  



City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 3 
 

 

ATTACHMENT TO LETTER OF CONDITIONS 
 
SECTION I.  CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED PRIOR TO GRANT CLOSING OR 
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST 

1. Disbursement of Funds 
a. The applicant’s contribution of funds toward the project cost shall be considered the 

first funds expended and must be deposited in its project account before construction 
is started. After providing for all authorized costs, any remaining RHS project funds 
will be considered RHS grant funds and refunded to RHS.  

 
b. Agency funds will not be used to pre-finance funds committed to the project from 

other sources 

2. Security Requirements 
a. The applicant will be required to complete and execute Form RD 3570-03, 

“Community Facilities Grant Agreement” prior to grant closing. 
 

b. The grantee understands that any property acquired or improved with Federal grant 
funds may have use and disposition conditions which apply to the property as 
provided by 2 CFR part 200 in effect at this time and as may be subsequently 
modified. 

 
c. The grantee understands that any sale or transfer of property is subject to the interest 

of the United States Government in the market value in proportion to its participation 
in the project as provided by 2 CFR part 200 in effect at this time and as may be 
subsequently modified. 

3. Insurance and Bonding Requirements—The applicant must provide evidence of 
adequate insurance and fidelity bond coverage by grant closing or start of construction, 
whichever occurs first.  Adequate coverage, in accordance with USDA Rural 
Development’s regulations, must then be maintained for the life of the grant.      It is the 
responsibility of the applicant and not that of USDA Rural Development to assure that 
adequate insurance and fidelity bond coverage is maintained.  Applicants are encouraged 
to review coverage amounts and deductible provisions with their attorney, consulting 
engineer, and/or insurance provider(s). 

 

a. Property Insurance—Fire and extended coverage will be required on all above-
ground structures, including applicant-owned equipment and machinery housed 
therein.  Provide USDA Rural Development with proof of coverage. 



City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 4 
 

 

b. Workers’ Compensation Insurance—The applicant will be required to carry 
workers’ compensation insurance for all employees in accordance with California 
law.  Provide USDA Rural Development with proof of coverage. 

c. General liability and vehicular coverage must be maintained—Provide USDA 
Rural Development with proof of coverage. 

  
4. Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity— The grantee has received an award of Federal 

funding and is required to comply with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements, 
including but not limited to: 

a. Age Discrimination Act of 1975 – This Act (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.) provides that no 
person in the United States shall on the basis of age, be excluded from participation in, 
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or 
activity receiving Federal financial assistance. 

b. Controlled Substances Act - Even though state law may allow some activities, as a 
recipient of Federal funding, you are subject to the Controlled Substances Act.  
Specific questions about the Controlled Substances Act should be directed to the 
Servicing Official who will contact the Office of General Counsel, as appropriate.   

 
c. Agency financial programs must be extended without regard to race, color, religion, 

sex, national origin, marital status, age, or physical or mental handicap.  The recipient 
must display posters (provided by the Agency) informing users of these requirements, 
and the Agency will monitor the recipient’s compliance with these requirements 
during regular compliance reviews.   

d. The applicant is subject to a pre-grant closing civil rights compliance review by 
USDA Rural Development. 

 
e. As a recipient of Rural Development funding, you are required to post a copy of the 

Non-Discrimination Statement listed below in your office and in include in full, on all 
materials produced for public information, public education, and public distribution 
both print and non-print. 

 
Non-Discrimination Statement 
 
“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.” 
 
If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the 
USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, found online at 
https://www.ocio.usda.gov/document/ad-3027, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-
9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter containing all of the information 
requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. 
Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 

https://www.ocio.usda.gov/document/ad-3027


City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 5 
 

 

Independence Avenue, S.W., Stop 9410, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 
690-7442 or email at program.intake@usda.gov. 
 
If the material is too small to permit the full statement to be included, the material at a 
minimum includes the statement in print size no smaller than the text that “This 
institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.” 

 
5. Written Agreements for Professional Services 

 
a. The legal service agreement submitted by Cory Smith is satisfactory to USDA Rural 

Development. 
 

6. Environmental Reviews— The project as proposed has been evaluated to be consistent 
with the National Environmental Policy Act.  Other Federal, State, tribal, and local laws, 
regulations and or permits may apply or be required. During any stage of project 
development, including construction, should environmental issues develop which require 
mitigation measures, USDA Rural Development applicants are required to notify USDA 
Rural Development and comply with such mitigation measures.  Failure by an applicant 
to implement mitigation measures may disqualify the project from Agency funding.  
Mitigation measures identified or prepared as part of the CEQA and NEPA 
environmental process must be implemented.  If the project or any project element 
deviates from or is modified from the originally-approved project, additional 
environmental review may be required.  

 
7. Electronic Funds Transfer—All grant funds will be transferred to grantees via 

Electronic Funds Transfer/Automated Clearinghouse Systems (EFT/ACH).  Normal 
transfers will be ACH, with money being placed in the grantees account two business 
days after the USDA processing office approves the pay request. The applicant must 
submit the Electronic Funds Transfer Form containing the banking (ACH) information to 
the USDA Servicing Office at least 45 days prior to the date of grant closing.  Failure to 
do so could delay grant closing. 

 
8. System for Award Management Registration and Unique Entity ID—You as the 

recipient must maintain the currency of your information in the System for Award 
Management (SAM) until you submit the final financial report required under this award 
and all grant funds under this award have been disbursed or de-obligated, whichever is 
later. This requires that you review and update the information at least annually after the 
initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in your information or 
another award term.  Recipients can register on-line at (https://www.sam.gov) You as the 
recipient may not make a sub-award to an entity unless the entity has provided its Unique 
Entity ID from SAM.gov to you.   

 
 
 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sam.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C546d9095690c4fcdfefa08da876aede9%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637971190576336106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fFd9tqm4IDn%2BCPsOoq%2F4r7DXhOD68IOQQwyr3wc0Ths%3D&reserved=0


City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 6 
 

 

 
9. Suspension and Debarment Screening – You will be asked to provide information on 

the principals of your organization.  Agency staff must conduct screening for suspension 
and debarment of the entity, as well as its principals through the Do Not Pay Portal.   
a. Principal –  

i. An officer, director, owner, partner, principal investigator, or other person 
within a participant with management or supervisory responsibilities 
related to a covered transaction; or  

ii. A consultant or other person, whether or not employed by the participant 
or paid with federal funds, who –  

1. Is in a position to handle federal funds;  
2. Is in a position to influence or control the use of those funds; or,  

Occupies a technical or professional position capable of substantially influencing the 
development or outcome of an activity required to perform the covered transaction. (2 
CFR §180.995) 

 
SECTION II.  GRANT CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED DURING CONSTRUCTION  
 

1. Disbursement of Grant Funds—USDA Rural Development funds will be advanced as 
they are needed in the amount(s) necessary to cover the Rural Development proportionate 
share of obligation due and payable to the Grantee.  Interest earned on grant funds in 
excess of $250 for Nonprofits and $100 for Public Bodies per year will be submitted to 
Rural Development at least quarterly, as required in 2 CFR part 200 as applicable.  

 
2. Monthly Reporting— The applicant must monitor and provide a monthly reports to 

USDA Rural Development on actual performance for each project financed, or to be 
financed, in whole or in part with USDA Rural Development funds. For non-construction 
projects, Form SF-270, “Request for Advance or Reimbursement,” will be submitted with 
paid invoices. 

 
2. Final Inspection—A final inspection will be made by USDA Rural Development on the 

component USDA is financing before final payment is made.   
 

3. Excess Funds—Any remaining funds must be utilized for approved purposes within 120 
days following the final inspection or the funds will be canceled without further 
notification from USDA Rural Development. 

 
SECTION III.  GRANT CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED AFTER PROJECT 
COMPLETION 

1. Financial Statements—To be submitted on an annual basis in accordance with the 
following: 

 
a. 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F establishes audit requirements that borrowers and grantees 

must follow. Borrowers and grantees who expend $750,000 or more in Federal 
awards in their fiscal year, have CF loan balances totaling $750,000 or more, or a 



City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 7 
 

 

combination of the two must submit an audit in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart 
F. 
 
Federal funds expended during a borrowers fiscal year: 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart 
F requires a borrower that expends $750,000 or more in Federal awards in their fiscal 
year to submit a single or program-specific audit. A CF direct loan, guaranteed loan, 
and/or grant, or any combination thereof, are considered Federal awards. 
 
Grantees: Grantees that expend $750,000 or more in a year in Federal awards must 
have an audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F except when 
the grantee elects to have a program specific audit conducted. 
 
Prior loan and loan guarantees: 2 CFR Part 200, §200.502(b) establishes the basis 
for including loan and loan guarantees (loans) on the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards (SEFA). The value of new loans made or received during the audit 
period plus the beginning of the audit period balance of loans from previous years for 
which the Federal Government imposes continuing compliance requirements must be 
reported on the SEFA. CF Program loans require its borrowers to meet continuing 
compliance requirements. Continuing compliance requirements that CF borrowers 
must meet include, but are not limited to, funding reserves, maintaining insurance, 
deposit funds in Federally insured banks, meet financial covenants, maintain 
sufficient debt service ratios, comply with civil rights requirements, and comply with 
additional requirements established as part of the loan approval process. 

 
Borrowers and grantees must submit audits within nine months from the end of the 
borrower’s fiscal year or 30 days after receipt from the auditor, whichever is earlier. 
The audited financial statements must be submitted to the Federal Audit 
Clearinghouse. 
 

b. All borrowers exempt from the audit requirements cited in 1(a) above, and who do 
not otherwise have annual audits, will within 60 days following the end of the 
borrower’s fiscal year furnish Rural Development with annual financial statements, 
consisting of a verification of the organizations, balance sheet and statement of 
income and expenses.   
 
Grantees exempt from the audit requirements cited in 1(a) above, and who do not 
otherwise have annual audits, will within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year 
in which any grant funds were expended furnish Rural Development with annual 
financial statements consisting of a verification of the organizations, balance sheet 
and statement of income and expenses.   
 
The borrower/grantee may use Forms RD 442-2 “Statement of Budget, Income and 
Equity” and 442-3 “Balance Sheet”, or similar format to provide the financial 
information. For borrowers using Form RD 442-2, the dual purpose of fourth quarter 



City of South Hutchinson  September 9, 2024 
Letter of Conditions Page 8 
 

 

management reports, when required, and annual statements of income will be met 
with this one submission. 

2. Audit agreement—If you are required to obtain the services of a licensed Certified 
Public Accountant (CPA), you must enter into a written audit agreement with the auditor.  
The audit agreement may include terms and conditions that you and auditor deem 
appropriate. 

 



Position 3

Form RD 1942-46 FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0575-0015
OMB NO. 0570-0062

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL DEVELOPMENT(Rev. 6-10)

LETTER OF INTENT TO MEET CONDITIONS

Date

TO: United States Department of Agriculture

(Name of USDA Agency)

(USDA Agency Office Address)

We have reviewed and understand the conditions set forth in your letter dated

them not later than

(Name of Association)
BY

(Title)

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a  persons is not required to respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0575-0015 and 0570-0062. The time required to
complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data. needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Form RD 1942-46 (Rev. 6-10)

It is our intent to meet all of.

.



According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid
OMB control number for this information collection is 0570-0062.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

USDA
Form RD 1940-1 REQUEST FOR OBLIGATION OF FUNDS
(Rev. 06-10)

INSTRUCTIONS-TYPE IN CAPITALIZED ELITE TYPE IN SPACES MARKED (         )
Complete Items 1 through 29 and applicable Items 30 through 34. See FMI.

FISCAL YEARLOAN NUMBER1. CASE NUMBER
BORROWER IDST

2. BORROWER NAME 3. NUMBER NAME FIELDS
(1, 2, or 3 from Item 2)

4. STATE NAME

5. COUNTY NAME

GENERAL BORROWER/LOAN INFORMATION
9. EMPLOYEE8. COLLATERAL CODE7. TYPE OF APPLICANT6. RACE/ETHNIC

5  - ASSOC. OF
    FARMERS

RELATIONSHIP CODECLASSIFICATION 1- REAL ESTATE       4 - MACHINERY ONLY
SECURED 5 - LIVESTOCK ONLY

6 - ORG. OF FARMERS

1 - EMPLOYEE2-REAL ESTATE        6 - CROPS ONLY
AND CHATTEL           7 - SECURED BY

4 - HISPANIC1  - WHITE

1 - INDIVIDUAL

2 - MEMBER OF FAMILY
2 - BLACK 5 - A/PI

2 - PARTNERSHIP

3 - CLOSE RELATIVE3 - NOTE ONLY OR         BONDS3 - AI/AN

3 - CORPORATION

4 - ASSOC.CHATTEL ONLY

10. SEX CODE 13. CREDIT REPORT12. VETERAN CODE11. MARITAL STATUS
1 - MARRIED       3 - UNMARRIED (INCLUDES

4 - ORGAN. MALE OWNED
1 -YES1 -YES5 - ORGAN FEMALE OWNED1 - MALE
2 -NO2 -NO2 -FEMALE             6 - PUBLIC BODY 2 - SEPARATED       WIDOWED/DIVORCED)

14. DIRECT PAYMENT 16. FEE INSPECTION15. TYPE OF PAYMENT
1 -YES(See FMI) 2 - NO

18. USE OF FUNDS CODE17. COMMUNITY SIZE
1 - 10 000 OR LESS   (FOR  SFH AND (See FMI)2 - OVER 10,000         HPG ONLY)

COMPLETE FOR OBLIGATION OF FUNDS
19. TYPE OF 22. TYPE OF ACTION20. PURPOSE CODE 21. SOURCE OF FUNDS

ASSISTANCE 1 -OBLIGATION ONLY
2 - OBLIGATION/CHECK REQUEST(See FMI)
3 - CORRECTION OF OBLIGATION

23. TYPE OF SUBMISSION 24. AMOUNT OF LOAN 25. AMOUNT OF GRANT
1 - INITIAL
2 -SUBSEQUENT

26. AMOUNT OF
IMMEDIATE ADVANCE

29. REPAYMENT TERMS27. DATE OF 28. INTEREST RATE
APPROVAL

MO DAY YR

COMPLETE FOR COMMUNITY PROGRAM AND CERTAIN MULTIPLE-FAMILY HOUSING LOANS

If the decision contained above in this form results in denial, reduction or cancellation of USDA assistance, you may appeal this decision and have a hearing or you may request a review in lieu of a hearing.
Please use the form we have included for this purpose.

Position 2

ORIGINAL - Borrower's Case Folder COPY 1 - Finance Office COPY 2 - Applicant/Lender COPY 3 - State Office

CO

3 - FAMILY UNIT

30. PROFIT TYPE
1 - FULL PROFIT    3 - NONPROFIT

2 - LIMITED PROFIT

COMPLETE FOR EM LOANS ONLY
31. DISASTER DESIGNATION NUMBER

(See FMI)

FINANCE OFFICE USE ONLY
33. OBLIGATION DATE
MO DA YR

COMPLETE FOR CREDIT SALE-ASSUMPTION

COMPLETE FOR FP LOANS ONLY

32. TYPE OF SALE
1 -CREDIT SALE ONLY    3 -CREDIT SALE WITH SUBSEQUENT LOAN SUBSEQUENT LOAN

2 - ASSUMPTION ONLY 4 -ASSUMPTION WITH

34. BEGINNING FARMER/RANCHER

(See FMI)

1 - MONTHLY     3 - SEMI-ANNUALLY
2 - ANNUALLY    4 - QUARTERLY

%

4  - PUBLIC BODY

7 - NONPROFIT-SECULAR
8 - NONPROFIT-FAITH BASED
9 - INDIAN TRIBE

11-OTHER

FORM APPROVED
OMB No. 0570-0062

10-PUBLIC COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY
8 - RLF ACCT



CERTIFICATION APPROVAL

EM, OL, FO, and SW LoansFor All Farmers Programs

This loan is approved subject to the availability of funds. If this loan does not close for any reason within 90 days from the
date of approval on this document, the approval official will request updated eligibility information. The undersigned loan
applicant agrees that the approval official will have 14 working days to review any updated information prior to submitting
this document for obligation of funds. If there have been significant changes that may affect eligibility, a decision as to
eligibility and feasibility will be made within 30 days from the time the applicant provides the necessary information.

If this is a loan approval for which a lien and/or title search is necessary, the undersigned applicant agrees that the
15-working-day loan closing requirement may be exceeded for the purposes of the applicant's legal representative
completing title work and completing loan closing.

35. COMMENTS AND REQUIREMENTS OF CERTIFYING OFFICIAL

36. I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am unable to obtain sufficient credit elsewhere to finance my actual needs at reasonable rates
and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and cooperative rates and terms in or near my community for loans 
for similar purposes and periods of time. I agree to use the sum specified herein, subject to and in accordance with 
regulations applicable to the type of assistance indicated above, and request payment of such sum. I agree to report to 
USDA any material adverse changes, financial or otherwise, that occur prior to loan closing. I certify that no part of the sum 
specified herein has been received. I have reviewed the loan approval requirements and comments associated with this loan 
request and agree to comply with these provisions.

(For  FP loans at eligible terms only) If this loan is approved, I elect the interest rate to be charged on my loan to be the lower of the 
interest rate in effect at the time of loan approval or loan closing. If I check ''NO'', the interest rate charged on my
loan will be the rate specified in Item 28 of this form. NOYES

WARNING: Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States
knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material
fact, or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses
any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent
statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.''

Date

(Signature of Applicant)

Date ,

(Signature of Co-Applicant)

37. I HEREBY CERTIFY that all of the committee and administrative determinations and certifications required by regulations
prerequisite to providing assistance of the type indicated above have been made and that evidence thereof is in the docket, and
that all requirements of pertinent regulations have been complied with. I hereby approve the above-described assistance in the
amount set forth above, and by this document, subject to the availability of funds, the Government agrees to advance such
amount to the applicant for the purpose of and subject to the availability prescribed by regulations applicable to this type of
assistance.

(Signature of Approving Official)

Date Approved: Title:

38. TO THE APPLICANT: As of this date , this is notice that your application for financial assistance
from the USDA has been approved, as indicated above, subject to the availability of funds and other conditions required by
the USDA. If you have any questions contact the appropriate USDA Servicing Office.

, 20

20

Typed or Printed Name:

* Not Applicable * 



USDA 

Form RD 400-4 

(Rev. 08-22) 

Position 3 

ASSURANCE AGREEMENT 
(Under Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964) 

FORM APPROVED 

OMB No. 0575-0201 

Exp. Date: 07/31/2025

The 

(name of recipient) 

(address) 

As a condition of receipt of Federal financial assistance, you acknowledge and agree that you must comply (and require any 

subgrantees, subrecipients, contractors, successors, transferees, and assignees to comply) with applicable provisions of national 

laws and policies prohibiting discrimination, including but not limited to: 

1. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of race,

color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.), and 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E.

As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and 

resulting agency (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service) guidance, 

national origin discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure 

compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your 

programs [in accordance with USDA RD LEP Guidance for RD Funded (Assisted) Programs]. Meaningful access may 

entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation, where necessary. You are encouraged 

to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or encountered both in developing your budgets and in 

conducting your programs and activities. For assistance and information regarding your LEP obligations, go to 

http://www.lep.gov; 

2. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of

sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.)[as implemented by 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart

E];

3. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of age

(42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.) [as implemented by  7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E];

4. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of

disability (29 U.S.C. 794) [as implemented by 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR Part 15b, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E];

5. Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act, which prohibits you from discriminating in the sale, rental, financing, and

advertising of dwellings, or in the provision of services in connection therewith, on the basis of race, color, national

origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex (42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.), as implemented by the Department of

Housing and Urban Development at 24 CFR part 100. The prohibition on disability discrimination includes the

requirement that new multifamily housing with four or more dwelling units, i.e., the public and common use areas and

individual apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in buildings without elevators) be

designed and constructed with certain accessible features, see 24 CFR Part 100.201; and

6. Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit you from discriminating on the basis of

disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation,

and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189), as implemented by Department of Justice regulations at 28

C.F.R. parts 35 and 36, and 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR Part 15b, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB 

control number for this information collection is 0575-0018. The time required to complete this information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for 

reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. 



You also acknowledge and agree that you must comply (and require any subgrantees, subrecipients, contractors, successors, 

transferees, and assignees to comply) with applicable provisions governing USDA Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, 

Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service) access to records, accounts, documents, information, 

facilities, and staff: 

 

1. You must cooperate with any compliance review or complaint investigation conducted by USDA Rural Development 

(Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service). 

 

2. You must give USDA Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural 

Utilities Service) access to and the right to examine and copy records, accounts, and other documents and sources of 

information related to the grant and permit access to facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may 

be necessary, as required by Title VI, Title IX, Age, and Section 504 implementing regulations and other applicable 

laws or program guidance. 

 

3. You must keep such records and submit to the responsible Department official or designee timely, complete, and 

accurate compliance reports at such times, and in such form and containing such information, as the responsible 

Department official or his designee may determine to be necessary to ascertain whether you have complied or are 

complying with relevant obligations. 

 

4. You must comply with all other reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed 

in program guidance. 

 

5. Make available to users, participants, beneficiaries and other interested persons such information regarding the 

provisions of this agreement and the regulations, and in such manner as the Rural Development or the U.S. Department 

of Agriculture finds necessary to inform such persons of the protection assured them against discrimination. 

 

6. If, during the past three years, you (the recipient) have been accused of discrimination on the grounds of race, color, 

national origin (including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion, or familial status, you must provide 

a list of all such proceedings, pending or completed, including outcome and copies of settlement agreements. 

 

7. In the event any court or administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination on grounds of race, color, national 

origin (including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion, or familial status against you, or you settle a 

case or matter alleging such discrimination, you must forward a copy of the complaint and findings to USDA Rural 

Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service), Office of 

Civil Rights. 

 
The United States has the right to seek judicial enforcement of these obligations. 

 

You also acknowledge and agree that you must comply (and require any subgrantees, subrecipients, contractors, successors, 

transferees, and assignees to comply) with applicable provisions of program-specific nondiscrimination policy requirements found 

at CFR Part 15, 7 CFR Part 15 b, 12 CFR Part 202, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E., DR4300-003, DR4330-0300, DR4330-005. 

 
Period of Obligation 

In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employment, equipment, property, or structure provided, leased, or improved with 

federal assistance extended to the Recipient by Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative 

Service, and Rural Utilities Service), this assurance obligates the Recipient for the period during which federal assistance is 

extended. In the case of any transfer of such service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure, this assurance obligates the 

transferee for the period during which federal assistance is extended. If any personal property is so provided, this assurance obligates 

the Recipient for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cases, this assurance 

obligates the Recipient for the period during which the federal assistance is extended to the Recipient by Rural Development (Rural 

Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service). 

 
Employment Practices 

Where a primary objective of the federal assistance is to provide employment or where the Recipient’s employment practices affect 

the delivery of services in programs or activities resulting from federal assistance extended by Rural Development (Rural Housing 

Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service), the Recipient agrees not to discriminate on the 

grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, in its employment practices. Such employment practices may include, 

but are not limited to, recruitment, advertising, hiring, layoff or termination, promotion, demotion, transfer, rates of pay, training and 

participation in upward mobility programs; or other forms of compensation and use of facilities. 



Data Collection 

The Recipient agrees to compile and maintain information pertaining to programs or activities developed as a result of the 

Recipient’s receipt of federal assistance from Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, 

and Rural Utilities Service). Such information shall include, but is not limited to the following: (1) the manner in which services are 

or will be provided and related data necessary for determining whether any persons are or will be denied such services on the basis 

of prohibited discrimination; (2) the population eligible to be served by race, color, national origin, sex, age, and disability; (3) data 

regarding covered employment including use or planned use of bilingual public contact employees serving beneficiaries of the 

program where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficiaries unable to speak or understand English; (4) the location of 

existing or proposed facilities connected with the program and related information adequate for determining whether the location has 

or will have the effect of unnecessarily denying access to any person on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (5) the present or 

proposed membership by race, color, national origin, sex, age and disability in any planning or advisory body which is an integral 

part of the program; and (6) any additional written data determined by Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business 

and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service) to be relevant to the obligation to assure compliance by recipients with laws 

cited in this assurance agreement. 

 
Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations as herein described, 

that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is accurate and complete, and that the recipient is in compliance 

with the nondiscrimination requirements set out above. 

 
Rights and remedies provided for under this agreement shall be cumulative. 

 

In witness whereof,  on this 

(name of recipient) 

date has caused this agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officers and its seal affixed hereto, or, if a natural person, has 

hereunto executed this agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(S E A L) Recipient 

 
 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 
 

Title 

Date 

 
 

Title 



FORM APPROVED 
OMB No. 0575-0201
Exp. Date: 07/31/2025

Form RD 400-1 
(Rev. 8-22) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

This agreement, dated between

(herein called ''Recipient'' whether one or more) and United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the Secretary of Labor (herein called the 'Secretary') issued under the authority of Executive Order 11246 as amended,
witnesseth:
       In consideration of financial assistance (whether by a loan, grant, loan guaranty, or other form of financial assistance) made or to be
made by the USDA to Recipient, Recipient hereby agrees, if the cash cost of construction work performed by Recipient or a construction
contract financed with such financial assistance exceeds $10,000 - unless exempted by rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of
Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965.

1. To incorporate or cause to be incorporated into any contract for construction work, or modification thereof, subject to the
relevant rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary or of any prior authority that remain in effect, which is paid for in whole or in part
with the aid of such financial assistance, the following "Equal Opportunity Clause":

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:
(a) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or

national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are
treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but
not be limited, to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff
or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The contractor
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the
USDA setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(b) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin.

(c) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective bargaining agreement
or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the USDA, advising the said labor union or workers'
representative of the contractor's commitments under this agreement and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places
available to employees and applicants for employment.

(d) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24,1965, and of all rules, regulations
and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(e) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, rules,
regulations, and orders, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the USDA Civil
Rights Office, and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders.

(f) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules,
regulations, or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be
declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies
invoked as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by Law.

(g) The contractor will include the provisions of paragraph 1 and paragraph (a) through (g) in every subcontract or purchase order,
unless exempted by the rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order
No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The
contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the USDA may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the event the contractor becomes
involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the USDA, the
contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interest of the United States.

RD 400-1 (Rev. 5-00)Position 6

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond
to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this information
collections is 0575-0018.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 10 minutes per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information.



2. To be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in federally
assisted construction work: Provided, that if the organization so participating is a State or local government, the above equal
opportunity clause is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not participate in
work on or under the contract.
3. To notify all prospective contractors to file the required 'Compliance Statement', Form RD 400-6, with their bids.
4. Form AD-425, Instructions to Contractors, will accompany the notice of award of the contract. Bid conditions for all nonexempt
federal and federally assisted construction contracts require inclusion of the appropriate ''Hometown'' or ''Imposed'' plan affirmative
action and equal employment opportunity requirements. All bidders must comply with the bid conditions contained in the invitation to
be considered responsible bidders and hence eligible for the award.
5. To assist and cooperate actively with USDA and the Secretary in obtaining the compliance of contractors and subcontractors with
the equal opportunity clause and rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary, that will furnish USDA and the Secretary such
information such as , but not limited to, Form AD-560, Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities, to submit the Monthly Employment
Utilization Report, Form CC-257, as they may require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist USDA in
the discharge of USDA's primary responsibility for securing compliance.
6. To refrain from entering into any contract or contract modification subject to such Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965,
with a contractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and Federally assisted construction
contracts pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal opportunity clause as
may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by USDA or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part II, Subpart D, of the
Executive Order.
7. That if the recipient fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the USDA may take any or all of the following actions:
Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any further
assistance to the organization under the program with respect to which the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of
future compliance has been received from such organization; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal
proceedings.

Signed by the Recipient on the date first written above.

Recipient Recipient

(CORPORATE SEAL)
Name of Corporate Recipient

Attest:
By

PresidentSecretary



1 

Form RD 3570-3 
(Rev. 06-22)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FORM APPROVED 
OMB No. 0575-0173 
Exp. Date: 2/28/2025

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

    COMMUNITY FACILITIES GRANT AGREEMENT 

Grantee and Agency 

This Grant Agreement (Agreement) dated _________________________, is a contract for receipt of grant  
funds under the Community Facility Grant program (7 C.F.R. part 3570, subpart B). These requirements do  
not supersede the applicable requirements for receipt of Federal funds stated in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, 
“UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS, COST PRINCIPLES, AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS  
FOR FEDERAL AWARDS”, which are incorporated by reference into this Agreement. Further, 7 C.F.R. part  
3570, subpart B, and all relevant regulatory requirements apply to applicants and are also incorporated by  
reference into this Agreement.   

This Agreement for the Project and Amount described below (the “Project Description”) and for the  
Community Facilities grant, CFDA Number 10.766, is between the Grantee, a public body, nonprofit  
corporation or Indian tribe (you), and the United States of America acting through the Rural Housing  
Service (RHS or Agency).  

I. GENERAL AWARD INFORMATION 
1. Grantee Name & Address 2. Unique Entity ID. 

3. Case No.

4. Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) 5. Award Date

6. Performance Start Date 7. Performance End Date

8. Amount of Federal Funds Obligated for this 
Action, 
and Total Amount of Federal Funds Obligated 

9. Amount of Matching/Other Funds (if applicable)

10. Total Project Cost (Budget Approved 
Amount) 

11. Award as Percentage of Total Project Cost

12. Grantee Contact (Name, Title, Contact Info) 13. Agency Contact (Name, Title, Contact Info)

14. Description of Real Property covered by the 
grant 

15. Description of Equipment covered by the grant

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with a collection of information subject to the 
requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 0575-0173 and 
0575-0200. Public reporting for this collection of information is estimated to be approximately 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering, 
and maintaining the data needed, completing, and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are voluntary. However, in order to obtain or retain a benefit, the 
information in this form is required by 7 CFR 3570-B, Community Facilities Grant Program, and Section 1002 of the American Rescue Plan Act.  Rural Development has no plans to publish information 
collected under the provisions of this program. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, Rural Development Innovation Center, Regulations Management Division at ICRMTRequests@usda.gov. 

%



Form RD 3570-3 

2 

The Agency has agreed to give the Grantee the Grant Funds, subject to the terms and conditions established  
by the Agency. Provided, however, that any Grant Funds actually advanced and not needed for grant 
purposes shall be returned immediately to the Agency. The Agency may terminate the grant in whole, or in 
part, at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that the Grantee has failed to 
comply with the conditions of this Agreement or the applicable regulation.  

II. RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Grantee. The Grantee shall cause said project to be completed within the total sums 
available to it, including Grant Funds, in accordance with any architectural or 
engineering reports, and any necessary modifications, prepared by Grantee and 
approved by the Agency as required by 7 C.F.R. part 3570. The Grantee will remain 
in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, Executive Orders, and other 
generally applicable requirements for the duration of the Agreement including 7 
C.F.R. part 3570, subpart B  and 2 C.F.R. parts 200, 400, 415, 416, 417, 418, 421, 
and 422. The most commonly-referenced provisions are identified below. 

1. Financial and Program Management. You must follow the financial and 
performance management requirements in 2 C.F.R. § 200.300-.309. 

a. Financial Management. You must maintain a financial management system 
in compliance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.302. 

b. Internal Controls. You must maintain internal controls in compliance with 2 
C.F.R. § 200.303. 

c. Payments. You must comply with the payment requirements described in 2 
C.F.R. § 200.305. Payment must be requested by using the SF-270, “Request 
for Advance or Reimbursement” or SF-271, “Request for Reimbursement for 
Construction Programs” (as applicable). Receipts, hourly wage rate, 
personnel payroll records, or other documentation must be provided upon 
request from RHS if the request is for an advance; otherwise, the 
documentation must be provided at the time of the request. Requests for 
payment must be sent to the Agency contact listed in Section I.14. 

d. Revisions of the Work Plan and Budget.  You must complete all elements 
of the Work Plan in Attachment A in accordance with that Attachment and 
must use project funds only for the purposes and activities specified in 
Attachment A - Approved Work Plan and Budget. You must further complete 
the outcomes shown for each Work Plan items within the time and scope 
constraints shown in Attachment A. You must report any changes and request 
prior approvals in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.308. 

e. Period of Performance. You may only incur costs chargeable to the award 
in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.309. 

f. Bonding. You must maintain your fidelity bond coverage in the amount of 
$  for the Period of Performance of the award. (See 2 C.F.R.§ 200.304) 



Form RD 3570-3 

3 

g. Program Income. You must comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R.
§ 200.307. Additionally, if program income is earned during the period of
performance, you may use it in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.307(e)(2),
provided that you inform us in writing of your intent prior to the award date.
However, if you earn program income in excess of what can be used under 2
C.F.R. § 200.307(e)(2) or if you earn unanticipated program income, you must
comply with 2 C.F.R. § 200.307(e)(1). Costs incidental to the generation of
program income may be deducted from gross income to determine program
income, provided these costs have not been charged to the award.

2. Procurement and Property Standards. You must follow the procurement
standards requirements in 2 C.F.R. § 200.310-.326.

3. Performance and Financial Monitoring and Reporting. You must follow the
requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 170, including Appendix A, and 2 C.F.R. § 200.327-
.329, and submit reports as outlined below. Unless otherwise directed in the
addendum to this Agreement, the reports are due as indicated below.

a. Form SF-425, “Financial Status Report.” Reports are due 30 calendar days
after the reporting period ends. A final report is due within 120 days after the
Performance End Date specified in Section I.8. of this Agreement or at the
completion of your project, whichever date is sooner. Your reporting periods
are below (mark one):

Annually:  January 1 - December 31 

Annually: July 1 - June 30 

Semi-Annually: January 1 – June 30 and July 1 – December 31  

Semi-Annually: April 1 – September 30 and October 1 – March 31 

Quarterly: January 1 – March 31, April 1 – June 30, July 1 –  
     September 30, October 1 – December 31

b. Performance Reports. SF-PPR, “Performance Progress Report” is due 30
calendar days after the reporting period ends. A final report is due within 120
days after the Performance End Date specified in Section I.8. of this
Agreement or at the completion of your project, whichever date is sooner.
Your reporting periods are below (mark one):

Annually:  January 1 - December 31 

Annually: July 1 - June 30 

Semi-Annually: January 1 – June 30 and July 1 – December 31  

Semi-Annually: April 1 – September 30 and October 1 – March 31 

Quarterly: January 1 – March 31, April 1 – June 30, July 1 –  
     September 30, October 1 – December 31

The performance narrative on the Performance Project Report shall include, 
but is not limited to, the following: 



Form RD 3570-3 

4 

ii. A comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives
established for that period;

iii. Reasons why established objectives were not met, if applicable;

iv. Problems, delays, or adverse  conditions  which  will  affect
attainment of overall project objectives, prevent meeting time
schedules or objectives, or preclude the attainment of project
work elements during established time periods. This disclosure
shall be accompanied by a statement of the action taken or
planned to resolve the situation;

v. Objectives and timetables established for the next reporting
period;

The final report (due 120 calendar days after the period of performance end 
date) will also address the following: 

i. What have been the most challenging or unexpected aspects of
this program?

ii. What advice, best practices, and actions would you recommend
to other organizations planning a similar program that would
increase the success of their program? Please include strengths
and limitations of the program. If you had the opportunity, what
would you have done differently?

4. Operations. The Grantee will manage, operate and maintain the facility, including
this project if less than the whole of said facility, continuously in an efficient and
economical manner in accordance with 7 C.F.R. § 3570.61(e).

5. Funding. The Grantee will not use grant funds to replace any financial support
previously provided or assured from any other source. The Grantee agrees that the
Grantee’s level of expenditure for the Project shall be maintained and not reduced
as a result of Grant Funds in accordance with 7 C.F.R. § 3570.66.

6. Default. Upon any default under its representations or agreements contained in
this instrument, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, or 7 C.F.R. Part 3570, Grantee, at the option
and demand of the Agency, will immediately repay to the Agency the Grant Funds
with any legally permitted interest from the date of the default. Default by the
Grantee will constitute termination of the grant thereby causing cancellation of
Federal assistance under the grant. The provisions of this Agreement may be
enforced by the Agency, at its option and without regard to prior waivers of
previous defaults by Grantee, by judicial proceedings to require specific
performance of the terms of this Agreement or by such other proceedings in law or
equity, in either Federal or State courts, as may be deemed necessary by the
Agency to assure compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and the laws
and regulations under which this grant is made.

i. Describe the activities that the funds reflected in the financial
status report were used for;



Form RD 3570-3 

5 

7. Real Property. Use the real property including land, improvements, structures,
and appurtenances thereto, for authorized purposes of the grant as long as needed
and in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.311; 2 C.F.R. § 200.312; 7 C.F.R.
§15.4(a)(2) and 7 C.F.R. § 3570.92. In accordance with Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, deeds for real property must comply with the requirements
for the Reverter and Habendum clauses.

a. Title to real property shall vest in the Grantee subject to the condition that the
Grantee shall use the real property for the authorized purpose of the original
grant as long as needed.

b. The Grantee shall obtain the Agency's approval to use the real property in other
projects when the Grantee determines that the property is no longer needed for
the original grant purposes. Use in other projects shall be limited to those under
other Federal grant programs or programs that have purposes consistent with
those authorized for support by the Agency.

c. When the real property is no longer needed, as provided in paragraphs (a) and
(b) above, the Grantee shall request disposition instructions from the Agency.
The Agency will observe the following rules in the disposition instructions:

i. The Grantee may be permitted to retain title after it compensates the
Federal government in an amount computed by applying the Federal
percentage of participation in the cost of the original Project to the
fair market value of the property;

ii. The Grantee may be directed to sell the property under guidelines
provided by the Agency and pay the Federal government an amount
computed by applying the Federal percentage of participation in the
cost of the original Project to the proceeds from sale (after deducting
actual and reasonable selling and fix-up expenses, if any, from the
sales proceeds). When the Grantee is authorized or required to sell
the property, proper sales procedures shall be established that
provide for competition to the extent practical and result in the
highest possible return;

iii. The Grantee may be directed to transfer title to the property to the
Federal government provided that in such cases the Grantee shall be
entitled to compensation computed by applying the Grantee's
percentage of participation in the cost of the program or Project to
the current fair market value of the property;

Equipment. Abide by the following conditions pertaining to equipment which is 
furnished by the Agency or acquired wholly or in part with Grant Funds. 
Equipment is defined at 2 C.F.R. § 200.33 and is  tangible, non-expendable 
personal property having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition 
cost of $5,000 or more per unit. 

8.



Form RD 3570-3 

6 

a. Use of equipment. The Grantee shall use the equipment in the Project for
which it was acquired as long as needed. When no longer needed for the original
project, the Grantee shall use the equipment in connection with its other
federally sponsored activities, if any, in the following order of priority:

i. Activities sponsored by the Agency.

ii. Activities sponsored by other Federal agencies.

b. Use of equipment. During the time that equipment is held for use on the project
for which it was acquired, the Grantee shall make it available for use on other
projects if such other use will not interfere with the work on the project for
which the property was originally acquired. First preference for such other use
shall be given to the Agency sponsored projects. Second preference will be
given to other federally sponsored projects.

c. Disposition of equipment. When the Grantee no longer needs the property as
provided in paragraph 1 (a) and (b) above, the equipment may be sold or used
for other activities in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.313 and 7 C.F.R.
§15.4(a)(3) :

i. Equipment with a current fair market value of less than $5,000. The
Grantee may use the property for other activities without
reimbursement to the Federal government or sell the property and
retain the proceeds.

ii. Equipment with a current fair market value of $5,000 or more. The
Grantee may retain the property for other uses provided that
compensation is made to the Agency. The amount of compensation
shall be computed by applying the percentage of Federal
participation in the cost of the original Project to the current fair
market value of the property. If the Grantee has no need for the
equipment and the equipment has further use value, the Grantee shall
request disposition instructions from the Agency.

iii. The Agency shall determine whether the equipment can be used to
meet RHS or its successor agency's requirements. If no such
requirements exist, the availability of the property shall be reported,
in accordance with the guidelines of the Federal Property
Management Regulations (FPMR), to the General Services
Administration by the Agency to determine whether a requirement
for the equipment exists in other Federal agencies. They  shall issue
instructions to the Grantee no later than 120 days after the Grantee's
request and the following procedures shall govern:



Form RD 3570-3 

7 

• If so instructed or if disposition instructions are not issued
within 120 calendar days after the Grantee's request, the
Grantee shall sell the equipment and reimburse the Agency an
amount computed by applying to the sales proceeds the
percentage of Federal participation in the cost of the original
project or program. However, the Grantee shall be permitted to
deduct and retain from the Federal share 10 percent of the
proceeds or $500, whichever is less, for the Grantee's selling
and handling expenses.

• If the Grantee is instructed to ship the property elsewhere, the
Grantee shall be reimbursed by the benefiting Federal agency
with an amount which is computed by applying the percentage
of the Grantee participation in the cost of the original grant
Project or program to the current fair market value of the
equipment plus any reasonable shipping or interim storage
costs incurred.

• If the Grantee is instructed to otherwise dispose of the
equipment, the Grantee shall be reimbursed by the Agency for
such costs incurred in its disposition.

d. The Grantee's property management standards for equipment shall be in accordance
with 2 CFR § 200.313 and shall include:

i. Property records which accurately provide for: a description of the
equipment; manufacturer's serial number or other identification number;
acquisition date and cost; source of the equipment; percentage (at the
end of budget year) of Federal participation in the cost of the Project for
which the equipment was acquired; location, use, and condition of the
equipment and the date the information was reported; and ultimate
disposition data including sales price, or the method used to determine
current fair market value if the Grantee reimburses the Agency for its
share.

iii. A control system shall be in effect to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent
loss, damage, or theft of the equipment. Any loss, damage, or theft of
equipment shall be investigated and fully documented.

iv. Adequate maintenance procedures shall be implemented to keep the
equipment in good condition.

v. Proper sales procedures shall be established for unneeded equipment which
would provide for competition to the extent practicable and result in the
highest possible return;

ii. A physical inventory of equipment shall be taken, and the results reconciled
with the equipment records at least once every two years to verify the
existence, current utilization, and continued need for the equipment.



Form RD 3570-3 

8 

9. Earned Interest. Grantee agree to account for and to return to Agency interest earned on
grant funds pending their disbursement for program purposes when the Grantee is a unit of
local government. States and agencies or an instrumentality of a State shall not be held
accountable for interest earned on Grant Funds pending their disbursement.

10. Record Retention and Access. You must retain records related to this work
performed under this Agreement and allow access to them in accordance with
2 C.F.R. § 200.333-.337.

11. Closeout. You must comply with the closeout requirements in 2 C.F.R.
§ 200.344.

12. Post-Closeout Adjustments and Continuing Responsibilities. You must
continue to comply with the requirements in 2 C.F.R. § 200.345 even after the
Period of Performance for this Agreement has ended.

13. Cost Principles. You must comply with the provisions in 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
Subpart E.

14. Audits. You must comply with the provisions in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F.

15. Civil Rights Compliance. Unless otherwise provided in the addendum, you
must comply with Executive Order 12898, Executive Order 13166- Limited
English Proficient, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as
applicable. You must make the public facility or services available to all persons
in the Grantee’s service area without discrimination as to race, color, religion,
sex, national origin, age, marital status or physical or mental disability at
reasonable rates, including assessments, taxes, or fees. You may make
modifications as long as they are reasonable and nondiscriminatory. Your
compliance shall include collection and maintenance of data on race, sex, and
national origin of your membership, ownership, and employees. This data must
be available to us for Civil Rights Compliance Reviews. You must submit to a
post-award compliance review conducted after the final disbursement of grant
funds has occurred.

16. Execute Agreements. The Grantee will execute any agreements required by
the Agency which the Grantee is legally authorized to execute. If any such
agreement has been executed by the Grantee as a result of a loan being made
to the Grantee by the Agency contemporaneously with the making of this grant,
that agreement applies equally to the grant and another identical agreement
need not be executed in connection with this grant.



Form RD 3570-3 

9 

17. Universal Identifier and Central Contractor Registration. The Grantee
must have a Unique Entity ID number in order to apply for, receive, and report
on a Federal award. Additionally, the Grantee must comply with the additional
requirements set forth in Attachment C  regarding the Unique Entity ID
Requirements and the Central Contractor Registry (CCR) Requirements found
at 2 CFR Part 25, including Appendix A. For the purposes of this Agreement,
“you” in Attachment B shall mean “Grantee” as defined hereunder;

18. Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act.   The Grantee is
responsible for complying with all requirements of the Federal award. For all
Federal awards, this includes the provisions of the Federal  Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), which includes requirements
on executive compensation, and also requirements implementing the Act for
the Grantee at 2 CFR Part 25 Financial Assistance Use of Universal Identifier
and Central Contractor Registration and 2 CFR Part 170 Reporting Subaward
and Executive Compensation Information. See also statutory requirements for
whistleblower protections at 10 U.S.C. 2409, 41 U.S.C. 4712, 10 U.S.C. 2324,
41 U.S.C. 4304 and 4310. See also 2 C.F.R. § 200.11-200.113.

19. Not encumber, transfer or dispose of the property or any part thereof, furnished
by the Agency or acquired wholly or in part with Agency funds without the
written consent of the Agency except as provided in paragraph 8 (c).

20. Not duplicate other Project purposes for which monies have been received, are
committed, or are applied to from other sources (public or private).

B. Rural Housing Service (RHS). RHS has agreed to give the Grantee the grant
funds, subject to the terms and conditions established by RHS. Provided, however,
that any grant funds actually advance and not needed for grant purposes shall be
returned immediately to RHS. RHS may terminate the grant   in whole, or in part,
at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that the
Grantee  has failed to comply with the conditions of this Agreement or the
applicable regulation. RHS shall remain in compliance with all applicable laws,
regulations, Executive Orders, and other generally applicable requirements for the
duration of the Agreement. The most commonly-referenced provisions are
identified below.

1. Payments. We will advance or reimburse funds up to the Award Amount
identified in Section I.9 upon the Grantee’s proper request according to Section
II.A.1.c.

2. Monitoring and Enforcement. We will monitor the project to ensure that you
are in compliance with the terms of the award. If we find that you are not in



Form RD 3570-3 

10 

compliance, we will enforce the terms of this Agreement using the provisions of 
2 C.F.R. § 200.338-.342. 

a. Will assist Grantee, within available appropriations, with such technical
assistance as Agency deems appropriate in planning the Project and
coordinating the plan with local official comprehensive plans for essential
community facilities and with any State or area plans for the area in which
the project is located.

b. At its sole discretion and at any time may give any consent, deferment,
subordination, release, satisfaction, or termination of any or all of Grantee's
grant obligations, with or without valuable consideration, upon such terms
and conditions as Agency may determine to be (1) advisable to further the
purpose of the grant or to protect Agency's financial interest therein and (2)
consistent with both the statutory purposes of the grant and the limitations of
the statutory authority under which it is made.

3. Termination of This Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated for cause
in the event of default on the part of the Grantee or for convenience of the Agency
and Grantee prior to the date of completion of the grant purpose. Termination for
convenience will occur when both the Grantee and Agency agree that the
continuation of the Project will not produce beneficial results commensurate with
the further expenditure of funds.  In all cases termination and notification will be
in accordance with 2  C.F.R. § 200.339 and 200.340.

C. Both Parties. The Grantee and RHS agree to the following:

1. Invalid Clauses. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, clauses, sentences,
paragraphs, or provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the remaining
portions of the Agreement.

2. Conflict between this Agreement and Other Applicable Regulations or
Laws. If there is a conflict between this Agreement and the applicable Program
Regulation, the applicable Program Regulation shall prevail. If there is a
conflict between this Agreement and another law or regulation, RHS shall seek
a legal opinion to determine which provision applies.

3. Dates. When the date fixed for the performance of an act under this Agreement
is on a weekend or Federal holiday, then the performance by the close of
business on the next Federal work day shall have the same force and effect as if
made performed or exercised on the specified date.



Form RD 3570-3 

11 

The signatories below certify that they have authority to enter into this Agreement. 

Approved by an Authorized Representative of the Grantee: 

Name (Please Print) 

Title (Please Print) 

Signature Date

Approved by the United States of America, Rural Housing Service by:  

Name (Please Print) 

Title (Please Print) 

Signature Date



Form RD 3570-3 

12 

Attachment A 
Approved Work Plan and Budget 
(The work plan must have time, scope, and outcome entries for each task.) 



Form RD 3570-3 

13 

ATTACHMENT B 

I. Reporting Executive Compensation.

A. Reporting Total Compensation of Recipient Executives.

1. Applicability and what to report. You must report total compensation for each of your five 
most highly compensated executives for the preceding completed fiscal year, if:
a. the total Federal funding authorized to date under this award is $25,000 or more;
b. in the preceding fiscal year, you received

i. 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 
contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the 
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards); and

ii. $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 
contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the 
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards);

c. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the 
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation 
information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensation filings 
at http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.html)

2. Where and when to report. You must report executive total compensation described in 
paragraph b.1. of this award term:
a. As part of your registration profile at http://www.ccr.gov.
b. By the end of the month following the month in which this award is made, and annually 

thereafter.

B. Reporting of Total Compensation of Subrecipient Executives.

1. Applicability and what to report. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this 
award term, for each first-tier subrecipient under this award, you shall report the names and 
total compensation of each of the subrecipient's five most highly compensated executives 
for the subrecipient's preceding completed fiscal year, if
a. in the subrecipient's preceding fiscal year, the subrecipient received—

i. 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 
contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the 
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 170.320 (and subawards); and

ii. $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 
contracts (and subcontracts), and Federal financial assistance subject to the 
Transparency Act (and subawards); and

b. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the 
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation 
information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensation 
filings at http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)



Form RD 3570-3 

14 

2. Where and when to report. You must report subrecipient executive total compensation
described in paragraph c.1. of this award term:
a. To the recipient.
b. By the end of the month following the month during which you make the subaward.

For example, if a subaward is obligated on any date during the month of October of a
given year ( i.e., between October 1 and 31), you must report any required
compensation information of the subrecipient by November 30 of that year.

C.  Exemptions. If, in the previous tax year, you had gross income, from all sources, under
      $300,000, you are exempt from the requirements to report:

1. Subawards, and
2. The total compensation of the five most highly compensated executives of any subrecipient.

D.  Definitions. For purposes of this award term:
1. Entity means all of the following, as defined in 2 CFR part 25:

a. A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian tribe;
b. A foreign public entity;
c. A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization;
d. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization;
e. A Federal agency, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subaward to a
f. non-Federal entity.

2. Executive means officers, managing partners, or any other employees in management 
positions.

3. Subaward:
a. This term means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any 

portion of the substantive project or program for which you received this award and that 
you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.

b. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry 
out the project or program.

c. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement that 
you or a subrecipient considers a contract.

4. Subrecipient means an entity that:
a. Receives a subaward from you (the recipient) under this award; and
b. Is accountable to you for the use of the Federal funds provided by the subaward.

5. Total compensation means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the executive 
during the recipient's or subrecipient's preceding fiscal year and includes the following (for 
more information see 17 C.F.R. § 229.402(c)(2)):
a. Salary and bonus.
b. Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights. Use the dollar amount 

recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the fiscal year in 
accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 
2004) (FAS 123R), Shared Based Payments.

c. Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans. This does not include group 
life, health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in 
favor of executives, and are available generally to all salaried employees.

d. Change in pension value. This is the change in present value of defined benefit and 
actuarial pension plans.

e. Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified.

f. Other compensation, if the aggregate value of all such other compensation (e.g.
severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on behalf of the
employee, perquisites or property) for the executive exceeds $10,000.



Form RD 3570-3 

15 

ATTACHMENT C 

I. System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements
A. Requirement for Registration with the  General Services Administration's System for Award

Management. Unless you are exempted from this requirement under 2 CFR 25.110, you as the
recipient must maintain the currency of your information in the CCR until you submit the final
financial report required under this award or receive the final payment, whichever is later. This
requires that you review and update the information at least annually after the initial
registration, and more frequently if required by changes in your information or another award
term.

B. Requirement for Unique Entity ID Numbers.
The Grantee must have a Unique Entity ID number in order to apply for, receive, and report
on a Federal award.  The DUNS Number is no longer valid for federal award identification.
On April 4, 2022, the Unique Entity ID from SAM.gov is now the authoritative identifier
for those doing business with the federal government.

C. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:
1. System for Award Management (SAM) means the Federal repository into which an entity

must provide information required for the conduct of business as a recipient. Additional
information about registration procedures may be found at the SAM Internet site (currently
at http://www.sam.gov).

3. Entity, as it is used in this award term, means all of the following, as defined at 2 CFR part
25, subpart C:
a. A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian Tribe;
b. A foreign public entity;
c. A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization;
d. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization; and
e. A Federal agency, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subaward to a non-

Federal entity.
4. Subaward:

a. This term means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any
portion of the substantive project or program for which you received this award and
that you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.

b. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry
out the project or program.

c. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement that
you consider a contract.

2. The Unique Entity ID from SAM.gov is now the authoritative identifier for those doing
business with the federal government.  The Unique Entity ID is generated in SAM.gov.  If
you are registered in SAM.gov (active or not), you already have a Unique Entity ID.  It is
viewable at SAM.gov.  If you are new to SAM.gov and will be registering for the first time,
you will get your Unique Entity ID (SAM) during registration.



USDA Rural Development 
KS 1942 Guide 5 
(Rev. 12/2014) 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH AGENCY EMPLOYEES 
 
 
PRE-APPLICANT/APPLICANT:                                                                                                                
 
 
Select one: 
 

____ In accordance with USDA Rural Development Instructions 1900-D and 1942-A, I hereby 

certify that I (we) have no known relatives or close associates who are current USDA Rural 

Development employees. 

 

____ The following current USDA Rural Development employees are my (our) known relatives 

or close associates: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

CERTIFIED THIS                                                    Day of                                        , 20              
 

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Title 







State of Kansas
City of South Hutchinson

City of South Hutchinson 2023

Expenditure Receipt Actual Current Proposed Transfers
Fund Transferred Fund Transferred Amount for Amount for Amount for Authorized by

From: To: 2021 2022 2023  Statute
General Equipment Reserve 162,000 175,000 269,000 K.S.A 12-1,117
General Capital Improvement/Building Reserve 883,112 26,000 217,953 K.S.A 12-1,118
Water Bond & Interest 0 75,150 75,113 K.S.A 12-825d
Water Water Reserve 661,000 100,000 100,000 K.S.A 12-825d
Water Equipment Reserve 30,000 0 0 K.S.A 12-1,117
Water Capital Improvement/Building Reserve 10,000 0 0 K.S.A 12-1,118
Water General Fund 38,934 36,000 36,000
Water General Fund (emp. benefits) 0 8,600 8,600

Wastewater Bond & Interest 371,250 375,900 175,100 K.S.A 12-825d
Wastewater Sewer Reserve 1,053,000 100,000 200,000 K.S.A 12-825d
Wastewater Equipment Reserve 50,000 0 0 K.S.A 12-1,117
Wastewater Capital Improvement/Building Reserve 50,000 0 0 K.S.A 12-1,118
Wastewater General Fund 63,834 60,000 60,000
Wastewater General Fund (emp. benefits) 0 8,000 8,000

Totals 3,373,130 964,650 1,149,766
Adjustments*

Adjusted Totals 3,373,130 964,650 1,149,766

Schedule of Transfers

Page No. 3



 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
G 1 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 

MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 2025 Budget Revenue Neutral Rate (RNR) Budget Hearing and                
Resolution to Levy Property Tax Exceeding the Revenue 
Neutral Rate 

 
BACKGROUND:  
   
The Kansas Legislature Passed Senate Bill 13 which went into effect on January 1, 2021. The bill 
repealed the property tax lid law applicable to cities and counties and certain budget requirements 
applicable to other municipalities, establishes notice and public hearing requirements for certain 
taxing subdivisions seeking to collect property taxes in excess of the subdivision’s revenue-neutral 
rate, prohibits valuation increases resulting solely from normal maintenance of existing structures, 
and expands the allowed acceptance of partial payments or payment plans for property taxes. The 
bill is in effect upon publication in the Kansas Register. 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The 2025 budget presented today will show maintaining the mill levy which exceeds our RNR. We 
are proceeding with the requirements of Senate Bill 13 in order to exceed our RNR. 
 

 2024 Budget 2025 Budget RNR 

General Fund 32.340 41.344 30.486 

Bond and Interest 7.978  6.76 

Employee Benefits 2.178 1.710 1.710 

Flood Control 1.004 0.445 2.177 

Total 43.499 43.499 41.133 

 
To exceed our revenue neutral rate, we have followed the requirements of Senate Bill 13. The 
council passed a resolution notifying the County Clerk of our intent to exceed the RNR before July 
20th. We published a notification in the Ninnescah Valley Newspaper on August 30th and posted the 
notification on our City website. The next step is to conduct an RNR public hearing. Before closing 
the public hearing, the council may pass the attached resolution to exceed the RNR. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
If the council approves the mill levy as proposed, staff recommends approval of Resolution 24-08 as 
provided. 



State of Kansas
City

2025

BUDGET SUMMARY
Proposed Budget 2025 Expenditures and Amount of 2024 Ad Valorem Tax establish the maximum limits of the 2025 budget.

Estimated Tax Rate is subject to change depending on the final assessed valuation.

Prior Year Actual for 2023 Current Year Estimate for 2024 Proposed Budget Year for 2025

     FUND
General 2,311,495 32.340 2,806,769 32.340 4,555,950 1,198,574 41.844
Debt Service 859,927 7.978 737,018 7.978 988,672     
Library               
Employee Benefits 50,727 2.177 54,698 2.177 109,080 48,974 1.710
Flood Control 14,640 1.004 27,197 1.004 54,300 12,739 0.445
                
                
                
                
                
                
                
                
Special Highway 7,935 452 343,119
Water Utility 696,126 779,175 1,708,316
Sewer Uitlity 1,119,747 1,098,100 1,884,845
Convention and Tourism 21,815 35,000 35,000
Special Park     4,073
Diversion 7,760 2,500 12,152
Street/Economic Dev Sales Tax 15,859 339,209 533,924
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
Non-Budgeted Funds-A 323,416
Non-Budgeted Funds-B 64,683
Non-Budgeted Funds-C 1,621,707
    
Totals 7,115,837 43.499 5,880,118 43.499 10,229,431 1,260,287 43.999

41.133
Less: Transfers 0 0 0
Net Expenditure 7,115,837 5,880,118 10,229,431
Total Tax Levied 1,128,154 1,178,333 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
Assessed 
Valuation 25,935,288 27,087,263 28,643,726
Outstanding Indebtedness,
  January 1, 2022 2023 2024
G.O. Bonds 7,880,000 7,160,000 8,180,000

Revenue Bonds 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0

Lease Purchase Principal 0 0 0

     Total 7,880,000 7,160,000 8,180,000

  *Tax rates are expressed in mills
**Revenue Neutral Rate as defined by KSA 79-2988

City Official Title: City Clerk

Page No. 16

Katie Marcum

Proposed 
Estimated 
Tax Rate *

Revenue Neutral Rate**

 Expenditures
Actual Tax 

Rate *  Expenditures
Actual Tax 

Rate *
Budget Authority 
for Expenditures

Amount of 2024 
Ad Valorem Tax

Detailed budget information is available at City Hall South Hutchinson, KS and will be available at this hearing.

NOTICE OF HEARING TO EXCEED REVENUE NEUTRAL RATE AND BUDGET HEARING

The governing body of 

City of South Hutchinson

will meet on September 9, 2024 at 6:00 PM at City Hall South Hutchinson, KS for the purpose of hearing and
answering objections of taxpayers relating to the proposed use of all funds and the amount of ad valorem tax.



 RESOLUTION  24-08 

 A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  OF  SOUTH  HUTCHINSON,  KANSAS,  TO  LEVY  A 
 PROPERTY  TAX  RATE  EXCEEDING  THE  REVENUE  NEUTRAL  RATE 

 WHEREAS  ,  the  Revenue  Neutral  Rate  for  the  City  of  South  Hutchinson  was  calculated  as 
 41.133  mills  by  the  Reno  County  Clerk;  and 

 WHEREAS  ,  the  budget  proposed  by  the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  South 
 Hutchinson  will  require  the  levy  of  a  property  tax  rate  exceeding  the  Revenue  Neutral  Rate;  and 

 WHEREAS  ,  the  Governing  Body  held  a  hearing  on  September  9,  2024  allowing  all 
 interested  taxpayers  desiring  to  be  heard  an  opportunity  to  give  oral  testimony;  and 

 WHEREAS  ,  the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  South  Hutchinson,  having  heard 
 testimony,  still  finds  it  necessary  to  exceed  the  Revenue  Neutral  Rate. 

 NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  GOVERNING  BODY  OF 
 THE  CITY  OF  SOUTH  HUTCHINSON: 

 The  City  of  South  Hutchinson  shall  levy  a  property  tax  rate  exceeding  the  Revenue  Neutral 
 Rate  of  41.133  mills. 

 This  resolution  shall  take  effect  and  be  in  force  immediately  upon  its  adoption  and  shall 
 remain  in  effect  until  future  action  is  taken  by  the  Governing  Body. 

 PASSED  AND  ADOPTED  by  the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  South  Hutchinson, 
 Kansas,  this  9th  day  of  September,  2024. 

 Paul  Scofield,  Mayor 

 Attest: 

 Katie  Marcum,  City  Clerk 



 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
G 2 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 

MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM:  2025 Budget Hearing and Adoption of the 2025 Budget 
 
BACKGROUND:  
   
Kansas State Statute 79-2929 requires a 10-day official notice to be published in the newspaper and 
on the website and requires a public hearing be held before the City Council prior to adopting the 
budget. 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The Notice of Public Hearing for the proposed 2024 budget as required by stated statute is attached. 
The notice has been published in the Ninnescah Valley Newspaper on August 30, 2024 and was 
available on our website. The budget meets all state requirements. The City Council will open the 
public hearing to all public comments. Approval will happen during the Council Agenda item. The 
2025 budget as presented in the attached budget certificate is now ready for approval. 
 
Minor changes to the printed budget have been made reducing the requested mill levy to what was 
previously discussed changes have been made to the published proposed budget. 
 
The budget cannot be increased beyond the published notice of public hearing, but council can 
decrease the maximum expenditures before approving the public hearing. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the 2025 budget as published. 


	A. September 9, 2024 Council Meeting Agenda
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Wylie
	B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS)
	D. CITIZEN COMMENTS
	E. CONSENT AGENDA
	F. ACTION ITEMS
	H. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	I.          CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	J.   GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS
	K. ADJOURNMENT

	B. Consent Agenda
	B.1. August 26, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	_X_Scofield _X_Cokeley __Nisly _X_Brislin _X_Wylie _X_Griffin
	B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS)
	D. CITIZEN COMMENTS
	E. CONSENT AGENDA
	F. ACTION ITEMS
	G. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	H. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	I.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS
	J.   ADJOURNMENT

	B.2. Invoices September 9
	F.1.a CF Grant LOC South Hutchinson - SKR Signed as of 09 09 2024
	1. Disbursement of Funds
	2. Security Requirements

	F.1.b. South Hutchinson Cit_RD1942-46 - Letter of Inten Needs Completion
	F.1.c. South Hutchinson Cit_RD1940-1  Request for Obligation - Needs signatures
	F.1.d. South Hutchinson Cit_RD400-4 Assurance Agreement - needs signature
	F.1.e. South Hutchinson Cit_RD400-1 Equal Opportunity Agr- Needs Completion
	F.1.f. South Hutch City_RD3570-3 Grant Agreement - Requires Signatures
	F.1.g. KS 1942 Guide 05 - Identify Known Relationships - Update Fillable
	F.1.h. #1 SF-424 Application Updated 03 22 2024
	F.2. Budgeted Transfers
	G.1. 2025 Exceeding RNR Memo
	G.1.a. Notice to exceed RNR and budget hearing
	G.1.b Resolution #24-08 To Exceed RNR
	G.2. 2024 Budget hearing for Adoption of the 2024 budget

	Name_of_USDA_Agency: Rural Development
	text_name_of_association: City of South Hutchinson
	text_signature_title: Paul Scofield, Mayor
	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 
	Button9: 
	Button10: 
	new_FillText1: 
	CaseNumber: 18-078-343353574
	FillText8: 
	FillText10: 2024
	FillText20: City of South Hutchinson
	FillText55: 
	FillText12: Kansas
	FillText11: Reno
	FillText15: 
	FillText16: 4
	FillText13: 
	FillText14: 
	FillText17: 6
	FillText59: 
	FillText60: 2
	FillText61: 2
	FillText22: 
	FillText24: 
	FillText25: 2
	FillText62: 1
	FillText33: 
	FillText26: 850
	FillText23: 8
	FillTextSF: 
	FillText31: 
	FillText34: 1
	q: 0.00
	FillText29: 50,000
	w: 
	FillText36: 
	r: 0
	t: 
	FillText2a: 3
	FillText28: 
	FillText7: 
	FillText27: 
	FillText4b: 
	confNbrLbl: Conf Nbr:
	confNbrData: 
	custNameLbl: Name:
	custNameData: 
	dateLbl: Submitted:
	dateData: 
	FillText19: 1405 S Spencer RoadNewton, KS 67114
	FillText18: 
	FillText6: 09/09/2024
	Int_rate: Off
	FillText2: 09/09/2025
	FillText9: Paul Schofield, Mayor
	FillText21: 
	FillText30: 
	FillText1: 09/09/2024
	FillText37: 
	FillText65: Community Programs Director 
	FillText38: 
	FillText3: 
	FillText4: 
	FillText5: 
	a: 9/9/2024
	AgreemntBetween: City of South Hutchinson
	Date1: September 9, 2024
	Name: South Hutchinson City of
	Address: 2 South Main Street South Hutchinson, KS 67505-1508
	CaseNo: 18-078-*****5147
	UEI: ECJNK347AG66
	Fain: 
	AwardDate: 09/10/2024
	StartDate: 09/10/2024
	EndDate: 09/30/2027
	FedFunds: 
	TotFunds: 50,000.00
	OtherFunds: 41,160
	TotalCost: 91,160.00
	PerCost: 54.84
	GranteeContact: Katie Marcum, City Clerk, 2 S Main Street, South Hutchinson, KS 67505
	AgencyContact: Sandra Ring, Loan Specialist
	RealProperty: NA - no real property 
	Equipment: 2 Police vehicles with upfit
	FidelityBond: 0.00
	Group1: rad425
	Group2: rad425
	SigName: Paul Schofield
	SigTitla: Mayor
	Date4: 09/09/2024
	Date5: 09/09/2024
	SigName1: Sandra K. Ring
	SigTitla1: Loan Specialist
	Text2: 2 Police vehicles with upfit to be purchased within 9 months of performance start date.  
	PREAPPLICANTAPPLICANT: City of South Hutchinson, Kansas
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	5: 
	CERTIFIED THIS: 9th
	Day of: September
	20: 24
	Title: Paul Scholfield, Mayor


